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No.Ft. 48-3961/2019(FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla-1.
To: The Dy. Director General of Forests (Central)
GOI, MOEF & Climate Change, Regional Office, (North-Central Zone)
25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001( Uttrakhand) {1 .
SBR - — _—
Dated Shimla-1, the n‘ @ Zﬂza ' O ULL ZUZU
Subject: Diversion of 4.6147 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Gani to BhorniNala road(Kms 0/00 to 7/200), within the
jurisdiction of Nachan Forest Division, Distt. Mandi. HP. (online no.
FP/HP/Road/41345/2019)
Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No.8B/HP/06/64/2020/FC/794 dated

31.07.2020 on the subject cited above.

2

The pointwise reply of the observations as raised vide your above referred letter

is submitted as below:-

L;

The User Agency has intimated that the said road is not in the list of 2183 roads
intimated to the Hon’ble High Court Shimla H.P. This road has not bieen constructed by
the Public Works Department so far. It is a bridle path of forest department and

construction on this land/ proposed road has been done by the Forest Department. 38

T H g qRelT AR e ganr gied R § & ool & el Aren ae
T B AT T FE AHET G@RT T 17-18 AWt F Harr AT § 39 H
AEAd & AU 5 av § g7 IR wpa H e O 7 39 T B AT w7
AT ST ATl TAAT & ga@RT o 38 Y JeAd &1 F G sar an

The calculation of Penal NPV has already been attached at Page 92 (B) in proposed
folder.
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The objection has been attended online and hard copy attached.

User Agency has intimated that the villages to be benefited by the proposed road have
been marked on the KML file and KML file also been uploaded through online in the
web portal.

User Agency has intimated that in the KML file the proposed alignment is linking two
existing roads which are very important; therefore the proposal cannot be revised upto
point No. 14 in the geo-referenced map. The Chail Chowk to Kot Devidarh road and
Ner Chowk to Janjehli road both are already existing roads, which will be connected to
the proposed Gani to BhoniNalla road. Hence, this road will provide shortest route to
the people of villages; Jachh, Tunna, Bag, Dhangayara, Jahal, Devidarh who otherwise
have to travel additional 30 Kms to move for Kandha, Bagsaid, Thunag and Janjehli
etc. during the emergent conditions as well as for agrarian economy. Therefore, after
t» construction of this road it will provide the shortest route to aforesaid
villages/people on the proposed road which will help saving their time and will also
boost the local rural economy.



7. DFO Nachan has reported that no trees are involved over the forest land proposed for
dumping sites. |

8. User Agency has intimated that the calculation carried out in Annexure B-I have been
corrected in hard copy regarding muck dumping plan and is sent herewith for necessary
attachment with the proposal folder.

9. The check list Sr. No. 16 alongwith Digital Map for 4 ha. is enclosed and uploaded
online.

10. DFO submitted the necessary certificate regarding no plantation has been done in the
past over the proposed land, which is enclosed herewith.

It is therefore, the case after attending the observations is submitted for your
information and further necessary action please.

Yours faithfully,

[/
Encl: As above. Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF. H.P. Shimla.
Endst. No. Ft. 48-3961/2019 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1,the 1 ) 7" 2750
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Copy is forwarded to the following for information.

1. CCF Mandi w.r.t. his office memo No.9464 dated 26.11.2020.
2 DFO Nachan.

3.  Executive Engineer HPPWD, Division Gohar, Distt. Mandfy HP.
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Nodal Ofﬁcer-c@%%ﬁpcé}? (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF. H.P. Shimla.



